## TRIPLE CITIES RUNNERS CLUB

## May 9th, 2023

## CALLED TO ORDER - 7:11 PM

**PRESENT:** Ray Fryc, Chris McManus, Eric Purdy, Vince Fox, Jason Palmer, Sarah Kane(On Phone), Kevin Pasterchik, Dan Dougherty, Kat Hores, David Fellows, Emily Gunther, Michelle Anderson

NOT PRESENT: Grace Tabeek, Susan Cain,

**SECRETARY'S REPORT**: Grace was not present for this meeting but did send out the April minutes prior to the meeting. There were no changes to the minutes, so Ray made a motion to accept the Secretary's report with Kat seconding. Motion passed, Yes -11

Ray is taking the minutes for today's meeting.

**TREASURER'S REPORT:** Chris reported that the Alzheimer association check has been cashed and that we got the \$100 deposit back from Atrio's Banquet Hall. Forks expenses are still coming through and he expects to have that completed by next month. We are going to give another month for the check sent to the runner that accidentally registered for the Snow Date of the January Freeze before cancelling the check. Chris made a motion to accept the Treasurer's report with Dave Seconding. Motion passed, Yes - 11

**COMMUNICATIONS:** Ray reported that the Bridge Run Expo went well and that he, Chris, and Sarah were able to talk to a lot of runners! The magnets were a great draw to the table. Ray thanked all the volunteers and all the TCRC board members that came up to the table. Ray also reported that we currently have 4 completed scholarship applications and 3 partial applications. He asked the board to make sure to spread the word to remind the coaches and students.

**MEMBERSHIPS**: There are currently 348 TCRC members, up from 317 at this time last year.

**Special Olympics 1500M:** Vince thanked the club for the monetary support of the Special Olympics with our ad in the yearbook. He also thanked all the board members and club members that assisted with the event. The Special Olympic organizers were grateful for all the support!

**Vestal XX:** Sarah reported that there are currently 23 registered for the race and asked the board to continue to push it out to members. Medals are ordered and will arrive later this week. Sarah ordered 110 based on the overall average number of participants for the last 5 years. She currently has 2 confirmed sponsors and is complying with a list of volunteers. She will be confirming with the volunteer police and EMS for the race. Graham Upton's results from a previous year were missing. Dan will get Sarah the correction so she can update the results and the honor roll.

Track meets: The school has our information and insurance.

Women's Distance Festival: Otsiningo park is reserved for the event.

King and Queen & Turkey Trot: No updates at this time.

**Summer Group Events and Merch Sale:** Ray reported that a new club member is interested in hosting some group events for us. He also asked the board to think of events we can do throughout the summer. The board would also like Sue to prepare a plan for a potential summer merch sale.

**Race Director Binder:** Jason reported that he is continuing the work on the race director binder. He has a rough draft of Turkey Trot from Grace as well as Forks from Sue. Sarah is also preparing materials based on Vestal. Jason will continue to collate the information together to present the binder to the board.

**PRESIDENT'S REPORT**: Ray thanked everyone for volunteering at the Bridge Run Expo as well as the Special Olympics and reminded the board to share the scholarships as well as Vestal XX registration.

Other Business: Kevin said that it is very nice to see the TCRC so active in the community.

ADJOURN: Ray made motion to adjourn, Kevin second, motion passed at 7:50pm

SUBMITTED BY: Ray Fryc (Substituting for Grace Tabeek).

**NEXT MEETING:** June 13th at Dan Dougherty's home at 7:00pm.

## Email Motions: Since the last meeting 4/11 4/17/23: UPDATED ME Shoe Program Motion

The motion to revise the approval from an ME athlete from spikes to trainers has passed. Grace made the motion with Ray Second.

Yes (11) – Grace, Ray, Sue, Dave, Chris, Emily, Sarah, Kevin, Eric, Jason, Vince